From: Karen Giles [karen.giles@meritain.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:56 PM
Subject: Egyptian Employer Portal Training Session Invitation Monday, November 14th

( MERITAIN" J
HEALTH

This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers Members and
Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received this email in error
please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista Breakfield at the Metro East
Service Office of Meritain Health to update the contact information.

Karen Giles invites you to attend this online meeting.

It is recommended that you join the webex 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time to be sure your
system is compatible with the webex program that will be used for this presentation. This will enable
us to begin the meeting promptly. You will need to join both the webex and the audio conference.

PLEASE NOTE: The webex meetings are FIRST COME FIRST SERVE. If you are unable to join
a meeting you will need to join another session. All sessions are listed below with the corresponding
internet link necessary to join and view the training session.

To join the teleconference:

TO ACCESS THE AUDIO CONFERENCE: (these instructions apply to all sessions listed below)

Dial In Number: Toll Free: 866-742-4671
Participant Code: 6951405

Please remember to place your phone on mute during the presentation unless you are speaking. Do

not put your phone on hold as hold music, etc. may disrupt the call.

Topic: Egyptian Employer Portal
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011

To join the online meeting (webex):

Time: 8:00 am, Central Standard Time
Meeting Number: 741 965 895
Meeting Password: EGT

To join the online meeting

1. Go to
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174136627&U1D=1235618137
&PW=NODY40ODQ30OWEW&RT=MiM3

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: EGT

4. Click "Join".

Time: 9:30 am, Central Standard Time



Meeting Number: 745 897 796
Meeting Password: EGT

To join the online meeting

1. Go to
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174137147&U1D=1235621047
&PW=NNzJhZGM5Nzcz&RT=MiM3

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: EGT

4. Click "Join".

Time: 11:00 am, Central Standard Time
Meeting Number: 749 030 040
Meeting Password: EGT

To join the online meeting

1. Go to
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174137057&U1D=1235620822
&PW=NMGJKOTNMNWFk&RT=MiM3

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: EGT

4. Click "Join".

Time: 1:00 pm, Central Standard Time
Meeting Number: 740 736 576
Meeting Password: EGT

To join the online meeting

1.Goto
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174137252&U1D=1235621342
&PW=NZTUzY2NIYjQz&RT=MIiM3

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: EGT

4. Click "Join".

Time: 2:30 pm, Central Standard Time
Meeting Number: 747 902 363
Meeting Password: EGT

To join the online meeting

1.Goto
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174137392&U1D=1235621632
&PW=NY2IwYmI5YTVmM&RT=MiIM3

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: EGT

4. Click "Join".




For assistance

1. Go to https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/mc
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support".
3. You can contact me at: karen.giles@meritain.com

To add this meeting to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/j.php?ED=174069117&U1D=1235305422
&ICS=MI&LD=1&RD=2&ST=1&SHA2=cBjKp2Rn64037WUt285n0sUjOUAUTm1wpNkflK/aWAU=&RT=
MiM3

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate players.
To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the players
installed on your computer by going to
https://prodigyhealthgroup.webex.com/prodigyhealthgroup/systemdiagnosis.php

Sign up for a free trial of WebEx
http://www.webex.com/go/mcemfreetrial

http://www.webex.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents
and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session,
you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your
concerns with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the session. Please
note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.




